MCELVAIN OIL & GAS PROPERTIES, INC.
220 SHELBY STREET
P.O. Box 2148

SANTA FE, NEw MEXICO 87504-2148
TELEPHONE 5,05/982- 1935
FAX 505,7984-3027

T. H. McELvain, Jr., PreSineNt
GEORGE 13, BROOME, VICE-PRESIDENT
CATHERNE M. HARVIEY, SECRETARY

April 8, 1993

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
Oil Conservation Division

P.O. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980

Re:  Bilbrey #1-0
Section 29, T8S-R38E
Roosevelt County, New Mexico
Gentlemen:
In August of 1992, we received the enclosed letter requesting that we file an updated report on the
captioned well. In checking our files, we find that we filed a Form C-103 on 3-20-91 (copy
enclosed) describing the plugging and abandonment of this well on 3-15-91. Should we neec to
file further reports to close this file, please advise.
Very truly yours,

T. H. McELVAIN OIL & GAS PROPERTIES
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